ROOD

LANDSCAPE, LLC

October 27, 2022

Patricia Strayer

Town Engineer

Town of Paim Beach
360 South County Road
Palm Beach, FL 33480

Dear Ms, Strayer,

Rood Landscape, LLC is requesting a waiver to transport three(3) trees (two deliveries) to 726
Hi Mount Road outside of normal working hours. They will be an oversized load, with a non-
police escort until we reach Palm Beach.

We will be coordinating with the Captain of Palm Beach Police as they have requested to escort
us to the job once we arrive on the island. We will be using the north bridge. Our anticipated
route is as follows:

Arrive on Palm Beach Island via Royal Poinciana bridge
North on North County Road

West on Ridge View drive

Turn left onto Hi Mount Road

We request the first delivery to take place Saturday, November 12 or the date most suitable for
the town, with an anticipated time window between 9:00-11:00 am.

We are requesting the second delivery of two trees that will also be an oversized load (16" wide) on
Saturday November 19th. This delivery will require two semi trailers utilizing the same route
described above. The contractor for these two trees is Green Integrity, Inc. The anticipated delivery
window will also be between 9:00am-11:00am.

Thank you for considering this waiver. Please do not hesitate to call me at 561-262-4353 or
Andrew Fay at 231-342-7755 if you need further information.

Sincerely
Thomas Balli/n
President
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